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February 26, 1988

Mr. William Thomas

Florida Department of Environmental Regulation
Twin Towers Office Building

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Sprecific Condition No. 9 of Construction Permit AC 17-113551
specifies a maximum production throughput of 800 TPD for the
A line system, and 600 TPD for the B line system. While the
systems were designed for this throughput, actual production
" capacity 1s greater than anticipated capacity. In fact,

compliance test was performed at a rate of 888 tons/day on A
line and 792 tons/day on B line. These rates have defined
the maximum daily capacity.

Champion requests that construction permit AC 17-113551 be
modified to allow a teotal of 1400 tons per day annual
average alr dried bleached production rather than individaul
limits on each line. This modification will not affect
emissions or the basis of the original permit issuance. It
will provide Champion flexibility in terms of operating the
mill. It will have no effect on other processes in the
mill, or on emissions from other permitted sources. It does
not affect total facility production capacity or individual
process production capacity. :

If there are questions concerning this request, please call.

Sincerely,

DS e

David T. Arceneaux
Supervisor Environmental Control

DTA/ma -

cc: Ed Middleswart ' .
Northwest District, DER '
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